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North of 60 Engineering Ltd.
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W,
2050, 140 4th Avanue 5. W.
Colgary, Alberta, Canada F Ac s I M l LE

T2P 3N3

- Teleghone [403) 263-2121 -

. Facsimile (403) 263-2122 Cory

. E-mail North80_ Enginearing@msn.com BOARD. éZ
Company:  NWT Water Board EA. —L;Z—
Phone: (867) 669-2772 W. RES, |
Fax: (867) 8692719 Eio-  J £22 |
From: James C. McDougall, P.Eng.
Date: March 2, 1998
Pages: 7 Including this cover page
Subject: Permit N3L.-1710 — Abandonment 8 Restoration Plan

O urgent []information [ For Review [ For Comment [ Plaase Reply

Commaents:

w Dear Vicky:

Attached is the Abandonment & Restoration Plan for Water Use Permit N3L-1710. Could
you please forward it fo the appropriate people for review

If you have any questions or you require additional information please call me.

Sincerely,
<7 \w&@\)\

Jamas C. McDougall P.Eng.
President

C

Ifyou did not receive af pages, plesse call (403) 263-2121
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2050, 143 #th Avenua S.W.

Calgary, Aiberta, Canada
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Tolephone (403) 263-2121

Facgimife (403) 263-2122

E-meil Norths0_ Engineering@msn.com

February 27, 1998

Northwest Termitories Water Board
P.0. Box 1500, Yellowknife
NWT, X1A 2R3

Attention Mr. GordonWray, Chairman

Dear Sir;

Subject: Abandonment & Restoration Plan for Water Use Permit N3L-1710

introduction _ _ .

The Inuvialuit Petroleum Corporation is in the process of developing the Ikhil Gas
reservoir to supply natural gas to the Town of Inuvik. This development plan includes the
drilling of two wells, the installation of production facilities and a small diameter pipeline to
deliver the gas from lkhil to Inuvik. The first part of the development plan, which includes
the drilling of the two wells and the repair of the existing K35 well, is being carried out this
winter. A class B water permit, No. N3L1-1710 has been issued by the Northwest
Territories Water Board to support this activity. In accordance with the permit North of 80
Enginaering Ltd. is filing this Abandonment and Restoration Ptan for the drilling sumps
and the camp sewage sump.

Goal of Abankionment and Restoration Plan ,
The goal of the Abandonment and Restoration Plan is to prevent progressive
degradation, and to enhance the natural recovery of the drilling and sewage sump areas.

Objactives of Abandonment and Restoration Plan
Specific objectives of the Abandonment and Restoration program are:

1) To ensure that the sumps are abandoned in such a manner that the requirement for
long term maintenance and monitoring is minimized.

2} To prevent seepage from the sumps to the environment.

3) To retum the affected areas to a state compalible with the original undisturbed
conditions giving due consideration to practical factors including economics,
aesthefics and future users,

Northern Enginesring for Resource Development
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Overview of Current Operation

Water to support the cumrent operaticns has been drawn from three [ocations, the East
Channel of the Mackenzie River, a small Jake adjacent to the Ikhil K35 Weil location and
Peter Lake (see attached map). Water taken from the first two locations was used to ice
down the overland access route from the East Channel and to the camp and well sites.
Now that construction of the access route is comiplete, all water is being taken from Paeter
Lake. A pump with a water intake screen is used to pump water from the lake into a tank
truck which is used to haul the water to the camp for camp use and to the drilling rig to be
used as boiler makeup water and for drilling fluids to support the drilling of the well.

The potable water for tha camp is tested every month. Samples are taken at the fake and
from taps within the camp and are then submitted to the Inuvik Regional Health Board for
analysis.

Effluent from the camp is discharged to a sump adjacent to the camp. All soli¢ waste
associated with the camp and diilling program is either incinerated or hauled to Inuvik for
disposal in the town solid waste dump.

Drilling fluids that are associated with the driling of the two wells will be containad in
sump adjacent to each well. A plan view and cross section of the drilling sump iz shown
in Figure 2. Dimensions of the three sumps are shown in Table 1

Width (m)

Depth(m) 35
Table 1

Fue| storage is within double wall tanks located adjacent to the camp and each well site,
Snow and ice berms surround each of the well sites as an added cantainment measure.
Any fuel spills will be handled as per the Emergency Response Plan that was submitted
along with the Water User Parmit application.

All driling mud and cemenis are contained in pallets. Specialized drilling mud additives
are stored in sea ¢an metal shipping containers.

Sump Abandonment & Restoration Plan

Sumps (both drilling and camp) will be covered with native material and then topped with
grave} or re-vegetated in a manner acceptable to the Water Board and the Inuvialuit Land
Administration. The sumps will be contoursd so as 10 ensure future stability. A plan and
cross-section of the restored sump are shown in Figure 3,

Mud from the drilling activities and gray water from the camp will be frozen within the
sump, thus minimizing potential for seepage. Samples of fluids within the sump will be

Page2



83/82/1998 13:19 4832632122 : + -NORTH OF 60 ENG PAGE 64
[

February 27, 1998

taken prior to backfilling the sumps. The potential for acid generation is low. Based on
criteria outlined in Table 1 of the Guidelines for Abandonment and Restoration Planning
for Mines in the Northwest Termitories, the potential for environmental impact is classified
as “Low”.

A monitoring program will be implemented to assess the effectiveness of the sump
restoration. This program will be carried with Water Board and LA, inspectors.

Final Abandonment & Restoration Plans for the Gas Development Prolect
The final abandonment and restoration plans for tha gas development (i.e. when the field
is deplated after 15 to 20 years) are contained in the Development Plan Application,
which has undergone environmental and technical screening by the National Energy
Board, Board approval for these plans has been received.

Additional information or clarification in regard to the proposed plan may be obtained from
the undersigned at (403) 263-2121.

Sincerely,

James C. McDougall P.Eng.
President

Attachments - Figures
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